P.O. Box 457 — 672 5™ Street
Chipley, FL 32428
850.638.4157 — director@washcomall.com

February 28, 2024

Ms. Patrice Tanner
City Administrator
City of Chipley, Florida
P.O. Box 1007
Chipley, FL 32428

Dear Ms. Tanner:

This letter shall serve as the CRA’s request to accept Summer N. Thomas as a member of the Board
of the Chipley Redevelopment Agency. The Board voted and accepted Ms. Thomas as a member at
the CRA Board meeting held February 20, 2024. Ms. Thomas’ term will be 4 years ending on
April 1, 2028.

Please let me know if you have any questions and thank you for your attention to this request.
Sincerely,

Michael D. Maxwell
Executive Director
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